

TODAY IS
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 30, 2019
REGULAR Schedule:
3, PO'OKELA, RECESS,
4, 5, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Science Olympiad members</u>, please pick up a permission form from Mr. Heusinkvelt ASAP if you haven't already. If you have, please turn it in before Thursday

Good Luck to Our Science Olympiad Students! Under the leadership of Mr. Heusinkvelt and Mr. Tennison, our students are ready to compete at the Maui Regional Science Olympiad to be held at UHMC.

If you will be around the area, you are invited to attend the Awarding Ceremony, 2:00-3;30 pm at the new science building auditorium.

The Class of 2020 Junior Class is having a car wash on Saturday, February 2 at the Old Lahaina Luau from 9am - 1pm. Tickets are \$7. See Ms. Abad or Ms. Pasternak for tickets.

It's time to Register for Camp Imua! The most adventurous Summer Camp on Maui! Join us at Camp Keanae this June where you can guide a child with special needs through exciting activities like swimming, surfing, kayaking, horseback riding, helicopter rides, arts and crafts, playing basketball, volleyball, and most importantly- you can help them to make new friends. You'll probably make quite a few new friends yourself. Camp Imua is June 8<sup>th</sup> through the 13<sup>th</sup>. Registration is open now to those who will be 16 or older by June. Go online to ImuaFamilyServices.org/camp-imua. Or just google "Camp Imua." Look for the button that says "Counselor Registration" Sign up today! We look forward to a week of fun and friendship- hope you'll be a part of it!

ART CONTEST: Alexander & Baldwin Sugar Museum is presenting its second annual art contest "Remembering How Sweet It Was". We are inviting all of Maui's school students, grades 3 to 12 to participate. All entries must depict sugar and plantation life on Maui. There are cash prizes and all winning artwork will become the focus of a sugar museum exhibit open to the public. For complete rules and entry form go to our school website or visit www.sugarmuseum.com and click on News. Deadline to enter is April 6th 2019 at 4:00pm. Mailed entries must be postmarked by April 6, 2019.

SEW A LEI FOR MEMORIAL DAY POSTER CONTEST: All Hawai'i school students are invited to enter the City and County of Honolulu's "Sew a lei for Memorial Day" poster contest, which runs from January 8th, 2019 to February 26, 2019. We encourage all students to participate in this contest, and we hope all educators will see this as an educational and creative teaching opportunity. Winning artists and their posters will be celebrated through various media, and will help to promote Hawai'i tradition of placing fresh flower lei on each grave site at the National Memorial Cemetery of the Pacific (PunchBowl).

Class of 2019, please mark your calendars. We are calling a mandatory Senior class (and others who plan on graduation this year) meeting for Wednesday 20th February at 6 PM or Sunday 24th February at 3PM. Both meetings are at the cafeteria. This meeting is mandatory for any student who plans on walking the line 26th May 2019. A parent/guardian is require to accompany their student. Must

attend one of the two meeting times. Topics to be discussed are Senior Contract, diploma requirements, class advisory update, Project Graduation, and more.

## **COUNSELORS CORNER:**

The College & Career Center will be closed from Thursday, February 7 and will reopen on Tuesday, February 19. If you have any questions or concerns please see Miss Kristy immediately. She will be available on a limited basis through email and Remind app during the time she is gone.

Foodland Shop For Higher Education scholarship is coming up next week Wednesday! Lahainaluna High School has been consistently #1 for years but last year, we did not take the top spot. Let's change that. Please encourage your parents to designate their maika'i points for Lahainaluna and number 7562 at any Foodland or Foodland Farms stores. Also, share and tag often using @FoodlandHawaii #ShopForHigherEducation for Facebook/Twitter posts and @FoodlandHI #ShopForHigherEducation for Instagram. The contest starts February 6th to March 19th.

SAT School Day, Wednesday March 6.Registration forms can be picked up from Miss Kristy. Then the completed form & payment (\$64.50 or if on Free or reduced lunch test is FREE) Are due to Miss Kristy on Feb 22

## 10th Grade Class of 2021~ Sophomore Class

PSAT 10 register NOW. Get the form from either Miss Kristy or your grade level counselor Gary Reiss. Return completed from and payment to Miss Kristy, DUE by 2/22!

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

**Best Buddies:** Just a reminder that we have a meeting today at D20 during lunch period. Hope to see you there!

<u>Japanese Club:</u> If you are going to the Honolulu Festival, there will be a meeting in K-12 to discuss the festival. We will be working on the details of the trip and go over safety procedures. Check our Google Classroom group for more information.

Attention all Luna Book Club members. Please check the Google Classroom to post suggestions for our next round of reading. We will be taking suggestions until Monday, February 4th. Thank you!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: BELGIAN WAFFLE, MIXED FRUIT AND APPLE JUICE. LUNCH: TUNA SANDWICH WITH SLAW, SALAD, FRUIT, WHOLE GRAIN ROLL, AND FROZEN SLUSHY. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report 30 minutes before lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Romnick Baraoidan, Jayrald Barre, Mikala Basquez, and Sara Batson. Thursday's monitors are: Jorden Beam, Kendall Beam, Faith Bell, and Trinity Belmont.